


Proposed Tender of an Integrated Wheelchair Service for North West London 
Clinical Commissioning Groups (CCGs)

Clinical commissioning groups across North West London are redesigning community wheelchair services for people of all ages who have a long-term need for mobility assistance. 

The CCGs envisage that the service will provide an integrated care model for wheelchair users. The priority of this redesign is to ensure those with complex, long term conditions, are able to access the right wheelchair, quickly, and with appropriate support.

The full service redesign of all wheelchair services will cover:

· Assessment and Prescribing of Powered and Non-Powered Wheelchairs (including customised seating/wheelchair Cushions and Accessories)
· Rehabilitation Engineering facilities (RE)
· Service and Maintenance Packages (AR)
We are considering designing an integrated service where most or all  aspects of the wheelchair service: assessment and prescribing, delivery and collection, repairs, rehabilitation engineering and special seating are organised and co-ordinated through one main organisation which has overall responsibility, and would be delivered from one or more main sites.   

This would enable 
· wheelchair users to have one main point of contact (case manager) to help 
· better communication between the different aspects of the service so that more efficient support to users can be delivered in a timely manner. 
· wheelchair users to be seen by the different departments of the service during one appointment when appropriate.  
· better integration with other services such as GPs and social services, which will have better outcomes for users.
An important aim of the service redesign is to ensure that new services are adaptable to changing needs of our wheelchair users and that users are equipped with the right services and products that better support them in managing their own care. Future services need to be geared toward prevention and early intervention to avoid unnecessary episodes of care.

Before commencing a procurement process, the CCGs wish to undertake market sounding on this proposed model and therefore would welcome the views of providers on the questions set out overleaf.  




We would like to receive feedback on the following areas and any other comments that you may have. Organisations will have the opportunity to ask clarification questions on the specifications once the procurement process is underway.

	1. What is your vision for the service?

	





	2. If the CCG tenders for an integrated service (as described above) are you interested in bidding for this service? Would you bid for the services in their entirety or be interested in bidding as part of a consortium? 

	





	3. What do you propose should be the key elements of the redesigned service for each area including Assessment and Prescribing, Rehabilitation Engineering facilities and service and Maintenance Packages?  Please give your reasons.



	



	4. Please outline the staffing complement and competencies that you would expect for this service.  

	 







	5. What IT system would you recommend for the proposed integrated service and why?  What benefits and efficiencies will the CCG realise from this system? 

	






	6. In terms of the size of population involved in the service redesign, how would you recommend that economies of scale are realised without compromising on quality of service delivery?  Supporting demographic information attached. 

	






	7. What would you see as the key challenges in delivering the new service? 

	




	8. What outcomes should we be seeking for service users?

	






	9. Are there any other key issues or gaps we should be considering, including interdependencies with other areas such as community services or social services?

	







	10. Do you have any other comments about the proposed approach to the procurement and what could we do to improve the service offer to clients?

	








	11. Would you be willing to meet with us to discuss your views about this proposed procurement either by telephone or face to face?  If so, please give your contact details. 

	







We would be grateful if responses to these questions could be submitted by 4th September 2015.

[bookmark: _GoBack]Following this market testing exercise the CCGs expect to run an open procurement exercise for the Wheelchairs service contract.    

We value your feedback which is a very important part of informing our commissioning approach.  Thank you so much for taking the time to complete this survey.

Please note

Interested parties will not be prejudiced by any response or failure to respond to this soft market testing/sounding exercise and a response to this notice does not guarantee any invitation to participate in any future public procurement process that the Commissioning Authority may conduct.

This notice does not constitute a call for competition to procure any services for the Commissioning Authority and the Commissioning Authority is not bound to accept any proposals offered. The Commissioning Authority  is not liable for any costs, fees or expenses incurred by any party participating in the soft market testing/sounding exercise. Any procurement of any services by the Commissioning Authority  in due course will be carried out strictly in accordance with the provisions of the Public Contracts Regulations 2006 and the Public Contracts (Amendment) Regulations 2009 No. 2992.

Any responses provided will not be treated as commercially confidential and may be used by the Commissioning Authority in the final service specifications used for the contracts but no organisation will be individually identified.



Appendix

Key demographics for each CCG


The table below shows the numbers and percentages of the total populations (all ages) of each of the seven CCGs.
	CCG Name
	2011 population
	2015 population
	2011-15 p.a. growth
	2020 population
	2015-20 p.a. growth

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	This LA
	This LA
	This LA
	England
	This LA
	This LA
	England

	Barnet 
	357,538
	383,892
	1.80%
	0.90%
	414,684
	1.60%
	0.8%

	Brent
	312,245
	321,009
	0.70%
	0.90%
	330,776
	0.60%
	0.80%

	Central London
	19,582
	239,294
	2.20%
	0.90%
	256,001
	1.40%
	 0.80%

	Ealing
	339,314
	355,282
	1.20%
	0.90%
	372,420
	0.90%
	0.80%

	Hammersmith and Fulham
	179,700
	184,278
	0.80%
	0.90%
	187,441
	0.30%
	0.80%

	Hounslow
	258,800
	273,173
	1.80%
	0.90%
	291,835
	1.30%
	3.40%

	West London
	158,251
	160,105
	0.305
	0.90%
	162,781
	0.30%
	0.80%




The table below* shows the percentage of the population in each of the seven CCGs declaring a pronounced disability.

	CCG Name
	Pronounced disability (%)

	NHS Barnet
	8.3

	NHS Brent
	10.6

	NHS Central London 
	8.9

	NHS Ealing
	10.1

	NHS Hammersmith and Fulham
	10.1

	NHS Hounslow
	9.8

	NHS West London 
	8.8



*Information Source: 2011 Census, Office for National Statistics











